

Message

From: Mike Bartholomew
[mike.bartholomew@bbraunusa.com]
Sent: 3/31/2025 6:59:47 PM
To: AirAction [AirAction@epa.gov]
CC: Christopher Greene
[chris.greene@bbraunusa.com]
Subject: Presidential Exemption: Ethylene
Oxide Emissions Standards for
Sterilization Facilities Residual Risk
and Technology Review, 89 Fed. Reg.
24090 (Apr. 5, 2024): Allentown
Facility
Attachments: USEPG-3-2025.pdf
Flag: Follow up

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

To Whom it May Concern:

Please see the attached request, which is submitted in accordance with EPA guidelines. Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions, or if more information is needed.

Best regards,
Mike Bartholomew
President
B. Braun US Device Manufacturing, LLC
901 Marcon Blvd
Allentown, PA 18109
610-596-2857 (Office)

The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be attorney-client privileged, may constitute inside information, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. It is the property of the company of the sender of this e-mail. Unauthorized use, disclosure, or copying of this communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof, including all attachments.